ALAMANCE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

BOARD MEETING
October 15, 2025 3:00 PM

1. Call to Order ACTA Board Meeting — Chair Michael Snyder
2. Welcome and Introductions

3. Speakers from floor

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Consent Agenda [Items listed under Consent are generally of a routine nature. The Board may take
action to approve/disapprove all items in a single vote. Any item may be withheld from a general action,
to be discussed and voted upon separately at the discretion of the Board. ]

a. Approval September 17, 2025 Meeting Minutes (Pgs. 3 - 5)
b. Trip Volume (Pgs. 6 - 9)

6. Financial Review — Catherine Walker
a. Profit & Loss Statements (Pgs. 10 - 12)
b. Balance Sheet (pg. 13)
c. Cost Allocation - Funding Detail (pg. 14)
d. 2024-2025 Financial Audit — Duncan Ashe P.A. Update

7. Director Updates — Peter Murphy
a. Grant Funding — ROAP application (Pgs. 15 - 18)
b. Ecolane Dispatch Software
¢. Microtransit (Pgs. 19 - 20)
d. BGMPO 5307 Cost Allocation

8. Operations Update — Andrew Reichl
9. Other Business:
a. Care Giver Resource Fair 10/17/25 10am -12pm Kernodle Senior Center
b. Graham 2™ Annual Fall Fest 10/18/25, 10am — 4pm (Rain date from 9/27)
10. Next Scheduled Meeting Date: November 19, 2025 3:00 P.M.

11. Adjournment


Catherine Walker
Text Box

Catherine Walker
Text Box


Recommended Board Action:

1) The Board moves to approve the Meeting Agenda including Consent.
2) The Board moves to approve the monthly finance reports as presented.

3) The Board moves to approve ROAP funding application as presented.



ALAMANCE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

September 17", 2025 — Minutes

A meeting of the Alamance County Transportation Authority Board of Trustees was held on Wednesday,
September 17, 2025 in the ACTA conference room located in ACTA’s facility at 128 Electric Avenue,
Burlington, NC 27215.

Members present: Michael C. Snyder, Chairperson Board of Directors
Steve Carter, Vice Chairperson Board of Directors
Harold Owen, Board Member
Steve Cecil, Board Member

Others present: Peter Murphy, Executive Director
Andy Reichl, Operations Manager
Catherine Walker, Accounting & HR Manager

Call to Order — Mr. Snyder called the meeting to order at 3:09 pm.

Agenda Approval - Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the agenda and consent agenda. Mr. Owen

moved to approve the agenda. Mr. Carter seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.

Public Hearing - Mr. Snyder called for a motion to open the public hearing. Mr. Owen moved to open
the public hearing. Mr. Carter seconded the motion, and the public hearing was opened by unanimous
approval.

Review Grant Applications and Hear Public Comments: Mr. Murphy summarized the process of

how grants are applied for through the NCDOT, through the EBS system. All grants have been prepared
as they have been completed historically.

5311 Administration Grant: Mr. Murphy discussed the 5311 Administration grant application which
covers rural costs. ACTA has applied for a total of $226,373. This amount provided by NCDOT is less
than last year, as it reflects a decrease in the rural zones. A similar increase should be reflected in the
award of 5307 urban allocation provided through the BGMPO. This grant requires a 20% match which is
requested from the county.

5310 Elderly & Disabled Grant: Mr. Murphy reviewed the 5310 Elderly and Disabled grant application,
for $603,998. This grant is a 50/50 match, and the match is generated through contract revenue also

performed by ACTA. ACTA has requested a 5% increase over last year’s funding application.

Combined Capital: Mr. Murphy discussed the Combined Capital grant application. This application will

be used to replace eight (8) vehicles in FY2027 that have met their useful life for a total expenditure of
$1,127,600. This is also a 90/10 match, which can be obtained through advertising revenue, and/or
request from the county.

Total Accumulation: All applications were posted in the Alamance News, and there has been no public

comment received.

With no comment from the public, Mr. Snyder called for a motion to close the public hearing. Mr. Carter
made a motion to close the public hearing. Mr. Cecil seconded the motion, and the motion to close the
public hearing was approved unanimously.



Mr. Snyder called for a motion to approve the FY27 grant applications as presented. Mr. Carter moved to
approve the grant applications. Mr. Owen seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.

August 27", 2025 Minutes — Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the August 27" meeting minutes.

Mr. Cecil moved to approve the minutes, Mr. Carter seconded the motion, and the motion passed
unanimously.

Financial Review — Mrs. Walker stated that all financial reports have been completed.

Profit & Loss & Balance Sheet — Mrs. Walker stated that actual expenses are trending higher due to

bus repairs.

Cost Allocation — Mrs. Walker stated staff projected well at year end, and trip cost is running as
predicted. Trip cost will be adjusted at quarter end, should it be necessary.

Mr. Murphy noted that although repair costs have been high, they will be fully covered by a grant that
has been extended to reimburse such costs. The grant was extended due to vehicle order delays. The
grant will cover 90% of the cost of engine replacement, as well as transmission replacement if needed.
Mrs. Walker stated there is about $37k remaining in that grant to be tapped for repairs. With engine
replacement costs around S9k, there is ample money to make the needed repairs. Mrs. Walker has also
submitted the claim for microtransit software costs of $173K, which is covered at 100%.

Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the financial reports as presented. Mr. Carter made the motion to
approve, Mr. Cecil seconded the motion, and the financial reports were unanimously approved.

Director Updates

Grant Funding — Mr. Murphy updated the group about grant applications. The 5307 grant application
will be submitted soon as well. There is concern that the BGMPO has not reported any movement on
the cost allocation for the 5307 grant. Mr. Murphy will work to ensure ACTA receives its fair share of
funding.

Ecolane Dispatch Software — Mr. Murphy discussed the replacement of Routematch with Ecolane, and
the transition occurred September 16™, 2025. All data has been transferred from Routematch to
Ecolane, and staff have done an outstanding job of reviewing data and learning the new software.
Ecolane staff have been on site for two weeks training staff and assisting staff in learning the software in
real time. Mr. Murphy discussed how well the new software is performing. When issues come up, such
as bus breakdown, they are addressed quickly and correctly by Ecolane. Mr. Snyder commended the
team for a job well done.

Microtransit Update — Mr. Murphy stated that Microtransit will kick off on October 1%, 2025. Zone 1 will
consist of Graham and Haw River. This zone was also identified in 2018 for additional coverage during a
separate study. ACTA will be able to serve these areas with same day service very effectively. With the
new software, ACTA will be able to work those same day trips into our current schedule. ACTA has
presented at the county commissioners meeting, the Graham and Haw River city council meetings. There
has been a local newspaper article, and ACTA has been contacted by Fox 8 regarding the startup of
service. This attention will draw more attention to ACTA and create more ridership. There are multiple
connections with Link Transit in Zone 1, including Walmart, ACC Dillingham, and ACC Haw River. The

fares for in-zone transit will be $2/ride, and cross-zone trips will be $5/ride. Payment will be accepted in
4



the app created by Ecolane for ACTA. Automated calls for trip reminders have also begun, and clients are
reminded of the ride, and are also given the option to confirm or cancel. Riders are also receiving
automated calls when their vehicle is 15 minutes away. All cancellations that occur from the automated
phone calls are handled by the system without human intervention required. Productivity has increased
from 1.7 trips per hour to 2.1 trips per hour.

Mrs. Walker presented the media that will be handed out to the public to promote microtransit service.

The new logo has been applied to the service truck and will be implemented as soon as possible to all
other vehicles.

Operations Update — Mr. Reichl reported that the new service truck has been received and is being

used. Our vinyl graphics vendor has experienced a setback and will be out of commission for a time. As
the vendor is a local operation, ACTA will wait on his return to receive the remaining graphics to update
the fleet’s logos. ACTA has placed the orders for buses, and due to delays, was able to add other desired
features to each vehicle. Automated wheelchair Qstraints have been added, and this will reduce load
time and increase efficiency. Two vehicles should be received by December 31%, and two more are
expected in March. There will be another order placed for 5 more 20 ft buses soon. There will also be
another midroof transit van ordered in the coming months. There will be four new drivers starting
training on September 29%™. In FY 27, the 20 ft buses will be replaced by 22 ft buses.

Other Business —

Ribbon Cutting for Microtransit launch will be held Friday October 3, 2025, from 1:00 pm to 2:30 pm at
the Historic Courthouse in downtown Graham. There will be a reception with light refreshments directly
following at ACTA headquarters.

Motion to adjourn — There was a motion to adjourn by Mr. Carter, and seconded by Mr. Owen, with
unanimous approval.

The meeting adjourned at 3:49 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, October 15" at 3:00 pm at 128
Electric Avenue, Burlington, NC 27215.

Respectfully submitted,

Catherine Walker

Approved:

Michael C. Snyder, Chairperson Board of Directors





